From: Kelly, Martin <martin kelly@lehman.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 3:46 PM (GMT)
To: Amin, Kaushik <kamin@lehman.com>
Subject: RE: Repo 105

Program has some risk to it. Reluctance to expand to new
regions/geographies. We should chat in person.

----- Original Message-----

From: Amin, Kaushik

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 8:35 AM
To: Kelly, Martin

Subject: Fw: Repo 105

Martin: this is important for us. Would appreciate your help here.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stewart, Marie

To: Siegmund, Thomas

Cc: Amin, Kaushik; Lin, Annie (FID Asia); Kelly, Martin
Sent: Thu Apr 17 08:26:58 2008

Subject: Re: Repo 105

Talk to Martin Kelly who is my boss.

----- Original Message -----

From: Siegmund, Thomas

To: Stewart, Marie

Cc: Amin, Kaushik; Lin, Annie (FID Asia)
Sent: Thu Apr 17 00:01:46 2008

Subject: Repo 105

Marie,
circumstances make 1t more relevant than ever to make best use of
105-mechanics.

As we expand our product reach in Asia, I need to understand, whether we

can apply 105-mechanics to A$-Gov/State-Paper.

I understand you are on vacation - who in your team would be best placed
to look into this in your absence?

Thank you for your help, Thomas
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